TOWN OF WESTPORT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room

5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

Virtual Meeting Via GoToMeeting
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this meeting will take place virtually via GoToMeeting.
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by visiting
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/345089933. You can also participate by phone by
dialing +1 (224) 501-3412 and use access code: 345-089-933. If you are new to GoToMeeting,
get the app and be ready when the meeting starts. You may be muted or be asked to mute your
device.

AGENDA - Monday, July 6, 2020 7:00 p.m.

L. Call to Order
2. Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda
3 Approve Minutes
4, Review/Approve Operator Licenses
5. Driveway/Access/Utility/Road Opening Permits
6. Water Utility/Fire Protection Utility
Miscellaneous
¥ Sewer Utility
Miscellaneous
8. Engineer Report

Miscellaneous Ongoing Projects
9. Zoning Amendment, GIP Amendment, Relocate13 Residential Lots for
Church and School, The Community of Bishops Bay, Cross Lutheran Church,

Texas Longhorn Drive (Middleton ETZ), Discussion/Action
10.  COVID-19 Responses Discussion/Action
11.  Committee Reports/Items for Action

Personnel Committee Public Works Committee Westport/Middleton JZC
Audit Committee Town Plan Commission Westport/Waunakee JPC
12.  Administrative Matters
13. Miscellaneous Business/Forthcoming Events
14. Pay Current Bills
15.  Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk’s office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to

accommodate the request.

F\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B200615. wpd

NEYAINNE2



TOWN OF WESTPORT
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
Kennedy Administration Building

Community Meeting Room

5387 Mary Lake Road
Town of Westport, Wisconsin

Virtual Meeting Via GoToMeeting
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that this meeting will take place virtually via GoToMeeting.
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone by visiting

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/345089933. You can also participate by phone by
dialing +1 (224) 501-3412 and use access code: 345-089-933. If you are new to GoToMeeting,

get the app and be ready when the meeting starts. You may be muted or be asked to mute your
device.

AGENDA - Monday, July 6, 2020 6:30 p.m.

This meeting is being noticed as a possible gathering of a quorum of the Westport Town Board
due to the possible attendance of Supervisors not appointed to the Committee. Supervisors may
discuss items on this agenda, or gather information on these items, but no action will be taken on

these items as the Town Board.

Call to order

Approve minutes
Review/approve bills for payment
Adjourn

If you need reasonable accommodations to access this meeting, please contact the clerk's office
at 849-4372 at least three business days in advance so arrangements can be made to

accommodate the request.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B200615.wpd
0624200831



TOWN OF WESTPORT

TOWN BOARD - Monday, June 15, 2020

The regular semi-monthly meeting of the Town Board was called to order at 7:02 p.m. by Chair
Grosskopf using video conferencing via GoToMeeting.com. Members present: Cuccia, Enge,
Grosskopf, Sipsma, and Trotter. Members absent: None. Also Present: Jason Johnson, Kris
Roesken, Tim Bolhuis, Joel Brandt, Taylor Brengel, Tim Wohlers, Bob Anderson, and Tom

Wilson.

There was no Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda. The minutes of the June 1, 2020
regular meeting were approved as presented on a motion by Sipsma, second Trotter.

Regular Operator Licenses for several applicants as on file with the Clerk and presented were
granted subject all state and local requirements on a motion by Sipsma, second Cuccia.

For Sewer Utility Miscellaneous Items, Wilson reported on the Town insurance company denial
of a back-up claim made for October of last year by Richard Divelbiss. No claim was ever
actually filed with the Town but was made by Mr. Divelbiss’ insurance company for subrogation

to our 1nsurer.

For the Engineer Report, Wilson provided the Board with an update on the Mary Lake
neighborhood road work and Cuccia made comments on the status of the roads not being worked

on and complimented the truck drivers.

Resolution 20-04 [Recommendation Approve Zoning Amendment, GIP Amendment, Relocate13
Residential Lots for Church and School, The Community of Bishops Bay, Cross Lutheran
Church, Texas Longhorn Drive (Middleton ETZ)] was approved with restrictions and conditions
after a presentation by Wilson, questions of the applicant, and discussion, consistent with the
Town Plan Commission recommendation, on a motion by Sipsma, second Cuccia.

After discussion and a review of staff information and recommendation, and after a comment by
Grosskopf on the fairness of the process to the companies that made proposals, the
Refuse/Recycle Contract Proposal of Badgerland Disposal as presented was accepted and
approved as the lowest cost of a responsible company and with comparable services, with staff
authorized to negotiate and execute a contract consistent with the proposal on a motion by

Trotter, second Enge.

Wilson presented on the FEMA Road Improvements and Chip Seal Maintenance Bids
Award/Contract Approval items, including the information provided by the Town Engineer with
recommendations. After discussion, the low bid from Raymond P. Catell contractors to also
include the west Woodland Drive repair change order was approved, as was the low bid from
Scott Construction for the Chip Seal Maintenance work, both as recommended by the Town
Engineer including necessary associated costs, with Wilson authorized to execute the contracts

when in acceptable form, on a motion by Sipsma, second Enge.

Wilson reported to the Board on various items related to the Town’s COVID-19 Response.

Grosskopf reported on items before the plan commission/committees. The Audit Committee
recommended payment of bills as presented by Wilson after questions were answered.

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B200615.wpd
0624200831



For Administrative Matters raised, Wilson advised the Board that staff will be off on Friday July
3 for the Independence Day Holiday. For Miscellaneous Business or Forthcoming Events raised.
Enge advised that he liked the signs Waunakee used for the historical information at the new
library and wants similar signs investigated when used by the Town for similar activities.

Current bills were paid as presented by Wilson and recommended by the Audit Committee after
questions were answered on a motion by Enge, second Sipsma.

Motion to adjourn by Sipsma, second Enge. The meeting adjourned at 7:42 p.m.

Thomas G. Wilson
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer

F:\MyFiles\wp6data\BOARD\B200615.wpd
0624200831



TOWN BOARD MEETING July 6, 2020

AGENDA ITEM #4

Review/Approve Operator Licenses




OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION
New Renewal / Employed by %Shf}?ﬁga\{f a’ﬂ‘ﬂ‘}?j C’ LUg

Regular ($10.00) Provisional ($10.00) Temp ($5.00)

Lic # Lic # Lic #

Date_ % [oe Z’Z,Qg /¢ To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

1 hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beveragesand Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thercto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by

signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant __ (| N ';»jm? her ones

Address 21T N _Lex ﬂﬂ’j’l)!\) TP'C—W ‘;I City, State, Zip DQFD i’ﬂﬁ‘{“! Il 5353~
Date of Birth 4] 11 |95 Age B0 Phonet LBt T- 5707

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? \je S
registration)

(attach

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? 255 (attach certificate)

Have you been licensed before? )[ES Municipality l{‘fdgﬁmrﬁ Date of most recent license zaig ~2020

Have you been convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of WI or of the United States? jgff)

. : i
Date of such conviction &/ b Name of Court T)clﬂ@ (_,DLLJ’\%L’{'
i ;Q"B’{aﬁﬁnsc; 2015 - i?r?-é/z!!’/t//. Wz [ l\ié/"/}’ihg St nce. 2otk

Nature of offense

Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? m'—

State of Wisconsin,
Dane County.
A

7

foregoing application

L being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the
an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

Y
Signature Q{e¥pHtengy, )
2/ &“g\. M. 4”0"’1,
Subscribed and sworn to before me thisé o ~day of L2040 & Qe {‘9‘55
7‘ S OTas N2
i 51 Bubror— gt
S i e zz
Notary Public z g“s DUBL \C ¢ H

£

My commission expires 29 20Z | %”@'-. S
L/ ."--...n-"- N
Jg "0, OF igcOhe



OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

New Renewal \/ Employed by Amprican Legion Post 481
/ 5337 W River Rd
Regular &~ ($10.00) Provisional ($10.00) Temp ($5.00) Waunakee WI 53597

Lic # , Lic # Lic#

Date & A5 "»Z €, To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by
signing below, T may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the following questions fully and completely:
) _d
Name of Applicant e | PEO\QV’%\

Address 22 7 \‘Qﬁ_\ee{‘\ f\r& City, State, Zip | !\X] 1 (]_K_‘i ce WA S235677)
Date of Birth —]\l\\n\l \O\—.]C) Age 5£ \ 'Phone # lnﬁgﬂ 212 - Voo |

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? (attach
registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? 5‘6\3 (attach certificate)

Have you been licensed before? Municipality Date of most recent license

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violating any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United

States? £ ¢S

Date of such conviction Name of Co_urt

Nature of offense Dv? G/ ée ’\5 locd

Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? (\ O

State of Wisconsin, .,
Dane County.

\(M-rl WI\ , being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the

foregoing application for an operator’s license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

d)

Signature of Applicant

Subscribed and sworn to before me this \ J !Iay of Am_, ZOE

OQ\W M @Q}{m NICKI M SCHWARTZLOW
Notary Public

Notary Public ; ;
My commission expires H State of Wisconsin




OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION
J )& -~
New Renewal Employed by n'] dladeheo L3 )

Regular ($10.00) Provisional ($10.00) Temp ($5.00)

Lic # Lic# Lic #

Date , To th¢ Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

[ hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20____, inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations. Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by

signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant % *’L"J 5

Address __ 0468 Fex City, State, Zip M“’LMJM J LJ),._-. G3E

vV
‘( > . ~
Date of Birth __ | ~9¢ 50 Age (59 Phone# Lo &-b30 -illS

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? A ¢ (attach
registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course?__{/ Iﬂf“‘ (attach certificate)

Have you been licensed b;efore? QQ Municipality k&h l"?.hj Date of most recent license_& 2ot G[

Have you been convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of WI or of the United States? _{4}3\/

Date of such conviction__| | lﬂ " Name of Court_Sn,uJZ‘ o,

Nature of offense__ {Jy1 1

Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? v

State of Wisconsin, .
Dane County.

. being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the
foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

Signature éf Applici@

Notary Public :
My commission expires Rev 09/09

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of .20




OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

New | Renewal il - Employed by m Arine r"\j Do
Regular ($10.00) Provisional ($10.00) Temp ($5.00)

Lic # Lic # Lic# i

Date ___, To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin: |

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20____, inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Fedetal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by

signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the following questions fully and completels:

Name of Applicant B’J\yl‘h‘&n"' L—\“nﬁ\[“f)l e !
, < - .
Address 3] q € \[e cloon Bog J City, state, Zip{ADa 0nvaleoo WL 2599

Date of Birth | |3 |3 Age Dlp  Phone# w

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? ki esS (attach
registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? , (attach certificate)

Have you been|licensed before? { | Municipality Date of most recent license (YT vt

Have you beenconvicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of WI or of the United States? I}I_ s,

Date of such conviction__| ll I \ Name of Court

Nature of offenfse A l Py

Have you been| convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or infoxicating liquors? A\

State of Wisconsin; |,
Dane County.

; being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the
foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

\ng@ituﬂ«;f Applicant

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of .20

Notary Public :
My commission expires Rev 09/09




OPERATOR LI(%SE APPLICATION
' ’ — [
New - l/ Renewal - Employed by ‘ﬂ-u,%‘{/u,: 7]~ LF?L&

—_—

Regular |/~ ($10.00) Provisional ($10.0%) Temp ($5.00)

Lic# Lic # ie#

Date , To the Town Board of the Tcvs: f Westport, Wisconsin:

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to Jii= 30,20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imnosad by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, reby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of suci) bove 'ages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by

signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the following questions fully and com Jrieraiys

Name of Applicant I\A/AUV 41 L- J(L'h'u.f’s

address 01N (WNalsen S gy gy ML o) 53597
Date of Birth || l{ 23 !](Cf o Age _th_.{"i‘, Phone # (0 - §3U 305G

Have you registered for an approved responsiblc bzverage server training course? X (attach
registration)

- server training course? (attach certificate)
VQ,-i‘C'f-"\—G»ig:"w‘ Cheq '
Have you been licensed before? f;}é S Municipsiiizy , YLl Cﬂ,{ Date of most recent license

Have you completed an approved responsible beve:

Have you been convicted of any felony or of violz:
States? |0 ;

tig any law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United

Date of such conviction Name of Court

Nature of offense

i ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt

Have you been convicted of violating any license ::
beverages or intoxicating liquors? J\.0

State of Wisconsin, -
Dane County.

MCL’V%Y Vb l ; :)?"'IW S being first duly s:

foregoing application for an operator’s license; that all the statc:yznls made by the applicant are true.

T 1) bfi;ij - ‘é‘?h\\.;l /

Signature of Applicaéy

~oit o oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the

..
—

Subscribed and swom to before me this day of L

Notary Public : ‘ '
My commission expires i Rev 09/09




OPERATOR LI % /5E APPLICATION
Employed by ‘rul\\ow-{'i —cja,l Restounran I

New - / Renewal

Regular /(SI0.00) Provisional ($10.02) Tzmp ($5.00)

Lic # Lic # - Lio#

Date , To tlfief Town Board of the Te- v =f Westport, Wisconsin:

3L 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
=d by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
zby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
wrages and liquors if a license be granted to me. | understand by

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to Jii2
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations i 5
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, -
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of suc!: !
signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the following questions fully and com; .- i

Name of Applicant NM"\ K. Sf'{,lhdi’
Address _QU21 Sﬁhﬂ“‘\'“ p-'l - State, Zip M‘AM&‘—W‘ AN 23502
Date ofBirth 04 /30 {49 Age _?'3) Phone # WO¥-B% Ll —BIYyry

Have you registered for an approved responsible Lz arage server training course? X (attach
registration)

= server training course? X (attach certificate)

Have you completed an approved responsible beve.

Date of most recent license

Have you been licensed before? WO Municipz it

Have you been convicted of any felony or of viol: .ii:z zny law of the State of Wisconsin or of the United

States? i

Date of such conviction — Name of Couri .

Nature of offense

Have you been convicted of violating any license = - ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt

beverages or intoxicating liquors? »YO

State of Wisconsin, -
Dane County.
EM\L\ K. Sranmer , being first duly 5. -

foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statc .

Signature of Applicant

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of L30

Notary Public

My commission expires : ‘ Rev 09/09




New /

OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

Renewal

Employed by Mot Nes

Regular 1($10.00) Provisional ($10.00) Temp ($5.00)

Lic#

Lic #

Lic#

Date |, To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20
oxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes

Beverages and Int

. inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt

and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by

signing below, I Tay be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the following questions fully and completeiy:

i o—
Name of Applicant féﬂf\'\

Solldo

City, State, Zip Ay 179\,&(5[’\7«7’ AN Wf \53\3-_8}, }

Address :L)SL} _C'iﬁﬂ,\\a%\.‘"\\ Dr

Date of Birth

l-1-tg Age S\ Phone # __ (0§ 772 3¢¥]

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? _ /¢y (attach

registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? e (attach certificate)

Have you been|licensed before?_~s _ Municipality Date of most recent license

Have you been|convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of WI or of the United States? Dy

Date of such conviction

Nature of offeqse

Have you been

Name of Court

beverages or intoxicating liquors? _Ad

State of Wisconsin|
Dane County.

55,

convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt

. being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the

foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

Subscribed and SW(l)m to before me this day of

S)i;gfjg_}mpplicant

, 20 |

Notary Public
My commission ex

Jires

Rev 09/09



OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

New \/! Renewal Employed by Vo RUA&N b—' ey VEtucey
: (ﬁe‘\'\ L-bw)x)

Regular _v/ i($10.00) Provisional ($10.00) Temp ($5.00)
Lic# ‘ Lic # Lic #

Date lr/&‘lg 19, To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt

Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by

signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant RO\"’ Sa ““El‘\ apd

Address o3 GRE 6 T@ City, State, Zip STov o) wT g Ssgg
Date of Birth | %(\Etl’,ﬂ Age 6O  Phone#_ €09 -3-88g

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? (attach
registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? (attach certificate)

Have you been licensed before? No Municipality Date of most recent license

Have you been| convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of W1 or of the United States? _Nb

Date of such conviction ~~  Name of Court

Nature of offense -~

Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? MU

State of Wisconsin, ,,
Dane County.

, being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the
foregoing application for an operator’s license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

i

Signature of Applicant

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of .20

|

Notary Public

My commission expires Rev 09/09




|
f OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

New | ~Renewal Employed by

Regular_X_|($10.00) Provisional ___ ($10.00) Temp __(55.00)

Lic # | Lic # Lic #

Date |, To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 . inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, cheLal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. 1 understand by

signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the f(!)llowing questions fully and completely:
Name of Applécant 6\/) O N“ﬂ_ H‘CS’ S
Address q . Ob? \q O\'{dﬁj Or‘ City, State, Zip M?d\SO“\ Y '.E 527( \

| . —
Date of Birth 0‘4!0’%’ e age ZU prones 0B /E 56 /a5

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? jlf S (attach
registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? L(E S (attach certificate)

Have you been licensed before? NO Municipality Date of most recent license

Have you been|convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of WI or of the United States?

Date of such conviction 0 Name of Court

Nature of offense

Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? _pJS

State of Wisconsin, .
Dane County.

S‘j (7\“\@&4 \’\"f (l , being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the
foregoing application fof an operator’s license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

’[  Sqdny Besg

Signature of Applicant

Subscribed and szrn to before me this day of .20

Notary Public

i
|
My commission cxfsires Rev 09/09




OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

| )
New i Renewal A Employed by VD‘A zw'f Plov’v? E’TNJ(;F,}O nse_

Regular ___|($10.00) Provisional ($10.00) Temp __ ($5.00)

Lic# _[ZDO5T5 Lic# Lic #
cod\ #1375236

Date éféﬁ [&9 , To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:
r

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 . inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt

Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Fedelral, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by
signing below, [ :[pay be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the féllowing questions fully and completely:

Name of Applicant C’)’er C\\A S wWe CQ,{?L‘
Address E"_(L]l% FZ%J«M! b W City, State, Zip (‘L/l | 5382
Date of Birth “; / [?/ ‘-/?/ Age 1l 5 Phone # _(608 -~ 228 - CRo>2

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? %[{f S (attach
registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? §: (7%  (attach certificate)

Have you been licensed before?_{/£% Municipality Date of most recent Iicensem&w 6 } b’ b

Have you been| convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of WI or of the United States? f\ﬁ]

Date of such conviction el Name of Court__~—_

Nature of offense e

Have you bee | convicted of violating agy license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? !A ;5

State,;of Wisconsin
’ljiﬁm u@
' 0 , being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the

foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the appli

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of 20

Notary Public

My commission expires Rev 09/09




OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION
Renewal Employed by \/@m Iq LO'ILG h bel’z) \jﬁgﬁ-\'\ﬂ res

New

Regular | ($10.00) Provisional ($10.00) Temp ($5.00)

Lic # J Lic # Lic #

|
Date { , To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:
I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amenHatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by
signing below, I :?1ay be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the ftillowing questions fully and completely:
Name of Applicant S+QU F/ lfé I/‘Cfoj ‘ ’ @7’_
Address ; ?’0 g L\. nWew (l\, ’QQ{ City, State, Zip ‘@f Qﬁcﬂ\/t 4/037 \¢3§ >6

g -
Date of Birth Cﬁ/ﬁl/@ Age ﬁ Phone # (703,( T 7:9 }'fb

(attach

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course?
registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course?__,/ (attach certificate)

Have you been licensed before? @ _ Municipality Date of most recent license

Have you been| convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of W1 or of the United States? |4 ¢

Date of such conviction Name of Court

Nature of offenlse

Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? _| @

State of Wisconsin, .
Dane County.

| , being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the

foregoing applicatiibn for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

Ao Pripl o,

" Signature of Applicant /

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of .20

Notary Public
My commission expires Rev 09/09




OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

|
New Renewal K Bmployed by (1 feaT BT Powrne

Regular __%_|($10.00) Provisional ___ ($10.00) Temp ___ ($5.00)

Lic # Lic # Lic#

Date & '27 ';2(? , To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beveragesand lnﬂoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by

signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

f
Answer the f&llowing questions fully and completely:

Name of Appl;icant (_)1 nwnitsS 2! G//‘
i

Address MMMCM state, Zip _S35S )
Date of Birth LS / % /19S5 Age & E Phone # 60@'235_‘ ZZﬁ

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course?
registration)

(attach

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? (attach certificate)
|

Have you been licensed before? Z Municipality Date of most recent license

Have you been|convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of WI or of the United States? V@

Date of such conviction Name of Court

Nature of offense

Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? _a/6

State of Wisconsin, .
Dane County.

’_Du\ ns 4 2 7 4'~£ , being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the
foregoing applicati}on for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

ignature of Applg

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of .20

Notary Public
My commission expires Rev 09/09




New !

OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

Renewal

-/

Employed by iSe ht}q Lo Cecyyer

Regular L/I; ($10.00) Provisional ($10.00) Temp ($5.00)

Lic # | Lick
|

Lic#

Date &2 7~ 2, To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

I hereby apply for a License to serve. from date hereof to June 30, 20____, inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and lnt’oxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and

regulations, Fede

signing below, I lray be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the fcfbllowing questions fully and compietely:

.BC\. l\ l“f ’\

Name of Applicant
Address L\ 03 Blached T,

—
'Qm

ral, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. 1 understand by

E
Date of Birth | 7/~ §~ &2

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course?

registration)
Have you com

Have you been

Have you been

Date of such conviction

Nature of offelise

Age Sk

Name of Court

City, State, Zip
Phone# £05~6G92-L5%7

(J\jU\U\ &, l‘*‘Q R

(s,

S3547

(attach

leted an approved responsible beverage server training course? %C"f (attach certificate)

licensed before?_1¢§ Municipality SCTLR g Date of most recent license_24) 9

convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of WI or of the United States? / (s

Have you beer{tconvicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt

beverages or in

State of Wisconsin,

Dane County.

T sem Biit Th

oxicating liquors? _\f»

foregoing application for an operator’s license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

Subscribed and swom to before me this

day of

Notary Public

My commission expires,

o A

, being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the

Signature of Applicant

Rev 05/09



OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

[ Renewal 7\ Employed by BLC

New _ |

Regular ___[($10.00) Provisional ___($10.00) Temp__($5.00)

Lic # J! Lic # Lic #

Date , To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

[ hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. [ understand by

signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

Answer the followmg questions fully and completely:

Name oprphcant )PV@ m(r
Address )/n)/ >€M\h§" 5'{ City, State, Zip ﬁ,' ‘D\JU’é’/ ‘nf— 5343/\

DateofBlrth QS/E&Z 22 Q& Phone#giu I @E)? “Q‘q

|

|
Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? (attach
registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? (attach certificate)

Have you been licensed before? & Municipality Date of most recent license g gi

Have you been|convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of W1 or of the United States?_ﬂ[&

Date of such conviction Name of Court

Nature of offerlse

Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors?

State of Wisconsin,
Dane County.

, being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the
foregoing application for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

Ry

“—Signaturé of Applicant

Subscribed and sworn to before me this day of .20

Notary Public
My commission expires Rev 09/09




OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION
Employed by Ee*\‘\‘}ﬁ. Loe Crolse &

New | Renewal K

Regular |($10.00) Provisional _X_($10.00) Temp ($5.00)

Lic # | Lic # Lic #

Date , To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:

I hereby apply for a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 , inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beverages and Intoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts ameni:!atory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by
signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

| .
Answer the féllowing questions fully and completely:

Name oprpllcant )\/q el h\\ Vo W A ‘%}\
Address )1 2D VG\ULB e O city, state, zip_ M 2 ) <o A LD ST

=

Date of Birth |1 ~ 1.2 -~ (b9 Age SR Phone# D37 3339

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? (attach

registration)

Have you completed an approved responsible beverage server training course? (attach certificate)

Have you been licensed before? 6 Municipality LG’:&{c.ﬂ: Date of most recent license

Have you been| convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of WI or of the United States?
|

Date of such c<!)nviction Name of Court

Nature of offenjse

Have you been}I convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors? Al D

|

State of Wisconsinlr =
Dane County. |

Gony S’\\_‘rf\\-\-"'-."; , being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the
foregoing application for an operdtor's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

| "~ Signature of Applicant -~

Subscribed and sworn to before me thigh ) dayof Jug 20 2

Notary Public
My commission expires Rev 09/09




OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICATION

New E Renewal X Employed by

Regular f($10.00) Provisional ____ ($10.00) Temp ___ ($5.00)

|

|
Lic # [ Lic# Lic #
Date |, To the Town Board of the Town of Westport, Wisconsin:
I hereby apply foi' a License to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20_____, inclusive (unless sooner revoked), Fermented Malt
Beveragesand ]nfoxicating Liquors, subject to the limitations imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin Statutes
and all acts amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and
regulations, Federal, State or Local, affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. I understand by
signing below, I may be subject to a background check(s).

|
Answer the following questions fully and completely:

Name of Appl%cant LI hd%\'{‘ G’if\ lt}&/
Address Z "3 R &’H\.u A’V'L City, State, Zip Mﬁd(ﬂ n Nl 657[ "f

Date of Birth ! W(lv /84 Age 39  Phone# (503 576 9418

Have you registered for an approved responsible beverage server training course? 7(5(7 (attach
registration)

Have you comé:leted an approved responsible beverage server training course? Y&E (attach certificate)

Have you been licensed before? \{% Municipality w %I ﬂﬂ' Date of most recent license

Have you been convicted of violating any law of Dane Co, the State of W1 or of the United States? N 0

Date of such cénviction Name of Court

Nature of offense

Have you been convicted of violating any license law or ordinance regulating the sale of fermented malt
beverages or intoxicating liquors?

State of Wisconsin,
Dane County.

'\é'w CJ' l ‘ll’ur , being first duly sworn on oath says that (s)he is the person who made and signed the
foregoing appl;(:ation for an operator's license; that all the statements made by the applicant are true.

iy

ignature of #fplicapt/ =~
Subscribed and sxVaF)m to before me this 11 day of/BU'N' ,201L90

Notary Public
My commission expires Rev 09/09




